Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1) "What are excavators usually used for in Inner-City / Urban Work environments? Which sizes of excavators are used?"
360 degree excavators in all sizes between 1.5T to 8T. Also use JCB 3CX’s.

2) "What is the operation profile for excavators in Inner-City / Urban Work sites? Start and Finish of Work day? Number and duration of breaks? Net operating time?"
Our site works normally start at 7.30am till 3.30pm but the majority of our construction plant and equipment stay on site overnight. The number of excavator brakes varies and are job specific. Staff generally have an unrecorded break for breakfast mid-morning (15 minutes) and a 30 minute recorded lunch break.

3) "Is there easy access to electric power at Inner-City / Urban Work sites?"
Most of the sites don’t have easy access to electric power. Fuel generators are used to supply power to site welfare facilities where these are in use.

4) "Have you purchased or rented electric excavators in the past or currently? Why or why not? Are you planning to use all-electric excavators more often in the next 3-4 years?"
No. The majority of equipment is hired. Electric excavators have never been offered to us from our suppliers. If/when electric excavator are offered, they will be assessed taken into consideration the hire rate and practicability of using them on our sites.
5) "If yes to previous question: How do combustion-engined models and all electric models differ in total cost of ownership?"
Not applicable.

6) "Would you rather buy or rent all electric excavators? Why?"
Rent.  This gives us flexibility with hiring/off hiring when excavators or other machinery are required.  

7) "How much are you willing to pay more [in %] to shift from a combustion engine to an all-electric battery excavator? It there a difference when you rent or purchase?"
This hasn’t been discussed or calculated so far.

8) "How important is it for you to use zero-emission excavators" 
Continue to convert council fleet vehicles to clean energy/low emissions Is one of the priorities of Sustainable Leicester strategy.
9) "How much do you require your contractors to use zero-emission excavators?"
This has never been discussed with our contractors as zero-emission excavators have not been widely available. 

10) "Please specify the share (if possible in %) of electric excavators in your fleet today and how that share will likely change until 2025 (if possible, please also mention approximate tonnage of those excavators)"
Today 0%. If/when electric excavator are available from our suppliers, the usage of them and will be analysed to take into consideration the hire rate, practicability of using them on our sites and the corporate policy on utilising zero-emission machinery and plant.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
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